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TO:  NAME OF PERSON / COMMITTEE / DEPARTMENT 
 
FROM:      John Easley, Urban Forester 
 
CC:  Patty Johnson, Christina Miller 
 
SUBJECT:  Proposal Quotes for IRA Grant (reimbursable) for planting 147 street trees.  
 
DATE:        March 28, 2025 

 

I would like to place the following item on the agenda of the Noblesville Board of Works and 
Safety for April 15, 2025.  
 
To approve the bidder for planting 147 new street trees and the watering program for 147 new 
street trees on the rights-of-way along Conner Street, 10th Street, 9th Street, and Christian 
Avenue. This is part of an approved Federal IRA Grant through IDNR. This is within an approved 
classified "underserved area". 
 
I sent a RFP to 4 companies and received 4 bids back (1 of those was a decline): $62,750, $86,985, 
and $94,647.59. I would like to award this project to Davey Tree Expert Company, for $62,750. 
Davey Tree Expert Company is an national tree care company with an outstanding reputation for 
tree knowledge and skill that has been around since 1880. 
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